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October, 2015

To,

Editorial Coordinator,

Journal of Addiction Research & Therapy,
ISSN: 2155-6105

Journal of Addiction Research &

Therapy

Open Access

Editor-In-Chief:

Arnold E. Ruoho

Professor

School of Medicine and Public Health
University of Wisconsin, USA

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Addiction Research &

Therapy

Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of Addiction
Research & Therapy, a renowned periodical in Addiction Research and allowing the journal to display

my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Matthew Wanat
Designation: Assistant Professor

Current Affiliation: University of Texas at San Antonio

Country: USA
Contact Email: matthew.wanat@utsa.edu
Contact Number: 210-458-6684

From: Matthew Wanat [mailto:Matthew.Wanat@utsa.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:06 PM

To: Addiction Research & Therapy
Subject: Re: Editor acceptance letter JART

Please find my attached information.

Journal of Addiction Research & Therapy
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414
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